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28 June 2023  Ref: 8554 
 
Safeguard Formwork   
 
PO Box 7106 
Loganholme 
Qld        4129 
 
Attention: Mr A Young 
 
RE:  Aluminium prop series AMP 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
The test records and charts have been reviewed by the writer and 
independent calculations have been done to determine appropriate loading for the various 
prop sizes and extensions. 
 
I confirm that the chart, endorsed by SGS for conformance to AS 3610.1-1995 Formwork for 
concrete, shows safe working load limits in accordance with the that standard.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

David Strohfeldt   MIEAust  CPEng  RPEQ 4179 NER 294176    


